

education &
awards

Center for Creative Studies College of Art and Design
BFA, Fine-Art Photography, May 1998
Merit Scholarship, 1995 - 1998
Extension Class Scholarship, Drawing & Painting Technique, 1991
Alma College Scholarship, Artist Workshop, 1992
Wayne State University Scholarship, Intro to Drawing, 1991
Tri-County Scholastic Art Awards, 1991, 1992, and 1993

experience

Museum of Modern Art, New York, NY
Digital Imaging Technician, September 2001 - December 2001

- scanned original photographs from the museum's permanent collection, using Phase 1 software and digital copy stand configuration
- edited photographs for color accuracy and imperfections inconsistent with originals
- burned images to CD-ROM for digital archive

Self-Employed

Artist, Photographer

- create photographs and artwork using a variety of mediums including color, B & W and digital photography, oils, acrylics, pencil, digital imaging, serigraphy
- matte cutting, framing and installation of photographs and artwork, as well as building custom frames

City University of New York - NYC Technical College, Brooklyn, NY

Adjunct Lecturer, January 2002-Present

- instruct undergraduate classes in the use and applications of Adobe Photoshop
- educate students in the areas of digital imaging, including color correction, retouching and enhancement

Wayne State University School of Medicine, Detroit, MI

Instructional Technology Designer, May 1996 - June 2001

- scanned and retouched photos for print and web
- performed B & W and color film copy work, as well as digital photography
- designed and created web sites for educational resources
- printed digital files to film

Colorperfect, Detroit, MI

Digital Imaging Technician, July 1998 - August 1998

- scanned, color corrected and retouched photos and transparencies on drum and flatbed scanners
- printed files to transparency (35mm, 4x5, 8x10) and large format prints

technical
summary

Extensive experience with the Macintosh platform and familiarity with PC's. Ability to maintain computers and troubleshoot problems. Highly skilled with Adobe GoLive, Illustrator, Photoshop, Macromedia Fireworks, Freehand, QuarkXpress, Microsoft PowerPoint, Word, Corel Wordperfect, and FileMaker Pro

references

Available on request